
Question / Answers 
RFP SL East of International Blvd. to the US 59/SL 20 Interchange Project 

Contract Number CSJ 0086-14-058 
 
 

1. Under the “Proposal Submittal Information”, page 16, the proposal has an “Evaluation Team”.  

Is the evaluation team the same for the interview process?   YES 

 
2. Under “Evaluation Criteria”, page 17, the last bullet point states “Special Considerations Related 

to Board Issues/Traffic Development”.  What Board is Webb County referring to?  REMOVE 
LAST BULLET AND ADJUST THE PERCENT ON THE FIRST BULLET 
“CONTRACTORS NEED TO UNDERSTAND THE SCOPE OF WORK” TO 30% 

Could you expand on what you mean by “Special Considerations”?  What exactly are you looking 
for? 
 

3. Page 18, Date & Time: - Will there be an interview for the “short-listed” teams?  The first 

paragraph states “as need” and the second states “will also be required”. Please clarify. SINCE 
THERE ONLY TWO CANDIDATES AND BOTH ARE ELIGIBLE FOR 
INTERVIEWS, PLEASE REMOVE SECOND WORDING “WILL ALSO BE 
REQUIRED”. 

 
4. On Page 18, under “Attendance” it requires the proposed PM and Key Staff must attend 

interview.  Is key staff considered the major working category task leader or task leaders for all 

of the working categories?  PM IS THE TASK LEADER AND THE PM ASSIGNS THE 
KEY STAFF. 
 

 


